

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee February 2020

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 18^{th} February 2020 in the Community Centre at 6.45pm

	'llr's Steve Slater (SS) in the Chair, M C), George Paine (GP), R Gregory (RJG), K KM) - Admin	19/040E 1. Apologies: C'llr David Wright (DA A Connolly (AC), D Neil (DN) – Personal. Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minumeeting. Members who cannot attend a should tender apologies to the Town Clerusual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a reassence are accepted.	1972 ers present utes of the meeting k as it is es are ion 85(1) of
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
19/0086E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulator not preclude any later declarations).	ations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does	
19/0087E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of January meeting were ratified at February 2020 Full Town meeting. No matters arising.		
19/0088E	4. Events 2020		
	 Easter KM confirmed all plans were being made. GP requested a candyfloss stall as proved popular at Christmas 2018, KM to follow up. SS proposed £600.00 for two rides provided by Walls Funfair, seconded by GP, carried. ALL discussed and agreed to KM running a Sunflower seed stall, leading into Tidworth in Bloom and Photography Competition. 		KM
	Festival KM to contact AJ and request an update on plans for March CECM.		KM
	service and silence at Garrisor would be present at Tidworth	ested they would like to hold their own Church but will ensure representitives War Memorial. have at least one unit present at the War	KM

	 VE Day GP stated Lt Col Nick Turner has made a request for a Bugler, awaiting confirmation. GP stated the cost for a piper was £180.00, and a quote for PA system from Music First for £300.00, will gather further quotes. KM stated Rev Tim Laundon is no longer applying for funds for a Hog Roast on Sunday 10th of May, instead the Church will be providing light refreshments. Christmas 	GP
	Nothing to report Litter Picking GP suggested April 4 th for a litter picking day. KM suggested a poll on Social Media to see if the community would like a	
	weekend of weekday litter pick. KM to contact MOD to seek support for a neighbourhood sweep.	KM KM
19/0089E	Differed to March CECM.	CL
19/0090E	 6. Tidworth Times GP asked if there was a standard advertising rate for businesses in Tidworth Times. KM confirmed all advertising goes through Cllr A Connolly. Cllr A Connolly is to provide costs and revenue for all businesses advertising in Tidworth Times so this can be processed by admin staff to offset production. RJG and KM to devise a new advertising system. 	AC
19/0091E	 7. Updates Neighbourhood Policing GP stated he will be attending a meeting with the local Police on 26TH February at 2.00pm. Dementia Friend/Memory Café Nothing to report Social Media Nothing to report 	
19/0092E	Date of Next Meeting 17 th March 2020	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.15pm.